From:
To: Fiona Vance

Cc: Laura Friend; cindyc@mdwillowcreek.com; Andy Cumming; John Brown; Bill Kennedy
Subject: Re: LA20001 P&H Wessels Farms Ltd. - RFRs
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 8:47:26 AM

Hi all am forwarding my response to Ms. Vance as | did "reply to all".
Thanks.

Dear Ms. Vance

I noted the concerns you expressed including the mention of my name.

Of note is that my concern in relation to water in part relates to health.

| have stated this in previous communications.

The Environmental Public Health officer/Health Inspector who works out of the Fort Macleod site is
Robert Rippin.

As | am in the Fort Macleod area, he is my local EPH contact.

Thanks for your concern.

Stasha Donahue

On Tue, Jun 23, 2020 at 1:26 PM Fiona Vance <Fiona.Vance@nrch.ca> wrote:
Good afternoon Ms. Friend,

I write on behalf of the approval officer and NRCB Field Services in relation to the requests
for review of the approval officer’s decision in application LA20001 P&H Wessels Farms
Ltd. I have already provided you with copies of the statements of concern submitted by each
of the four applicants who have requested review. This will allow the Board to view the
concerns of these applicants that were before the approval officer when he issued his

decision on May 29,

The approval officer does not make any substantive submission at this stage. However, the
approval officer has reviewed, with grave concern, the offensive allegations contained in the

Rippin-Vanden Dool request for review submitted on June 16, These allegations call into
question the professionalism of the approval officer and the integrity of the NRCB as a
regulatory organization.

These allegations are particularly offensive given the long-standing professional relationship
between Mr. Rippin and NRCB Field Services. | note that Stasha Donahue’s statement of
concern was copied in part to Mr. Rippin as an AHS public health inspector. However, it is
the NRCB’s understanding that Mr. Rippin was not actually the AHS public health inspector
for this application.

It is impossible for the NRCB to ignore the disappointing and hurtful statements, made
publicly by Mr. Rippin and Ms. Vanden Dool. If the Board determines that one or more of
these allegations merits review in the context of application LA20001, the approval officer
and NRCB Field Services will require an opportunity to assemble responsive evidence and
submissions.

In our view, however, a Board review of an approval officer’s permitting decision is not the
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proper mechanism by which to address these attacks. Rather, we prefer to address them in
our ongoing work in stakeholder relationships.

I have BCCd this e-mail to the operator, Mr. Wessels, as well as to four of the five parties
identified as directly affected in your June 22, 2020 letter (Jadon & Jana Sharratt; Stasha
Donahue; Robert Rippin & Niesje Vanden Dool; and Wendy and John McKinnon). I am
sending a PDFd-printed copy of this e-mail message, by regular mail, to the fifth party,
Edith Evans.

Regards,

Fiona N. Vance

Chief Legal Officer - Operations, NRCB
Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca

(780) 422-1952

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the recipient to
which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged information.
Please contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication,
and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in
error, or subsequent reply, should be double-deleted.
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